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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  March 21, 2022 

Project Name:  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CONSULTANT/BROKER/ACTUARIAL 
SERVICES 

RFP Number: 2022043 

RFP Opening Date: April 1, 2022 
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date and to modify the RFP documents. 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the request for 
proposals. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the firm information form, or the 
RFP may be declared non-responsive. 
 
Modifications to RFP Documents 
Modify paragraph on page 2 as follows: Receipt of one original and five (5) three (3) copies of proposals 
by the Purchasing Division, 1800 27th Street, Building B, Vero Beach, Florida 32960 must occur by 2:00 
p.m. on Friday, April 1, 2022.  
 
Attachments 
Lockton Consulting Services Agreement 
 
Questions and Answers 

1. There is a difference in the noted requirements on Page 1, 2, and 10 in terms of the number of 
copies, notation as original. Please clarify. Please see modifications above. 

2. Please confirm that the electronic proposal may be submitted via email and does not have to be 
provided on a CD or USB storage device. Per submittal instructions on page 10, “… one electronic 
copy as a single pdf, submitted on USB drive, CD or delivered by email to 
purchasing@ircgov.com prior to the opening date and time.”  

3. Who is the County’s current consultant/broker? Current broker/consultant is Lockton 
Companies. 

4. What is the current consultant/broker fee? If not a flat fee, what is the current commission 
structure? Please see attachment. 

5. What firm currently provides actuarial services for the County? Lockton provides actuarial 
services. 
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6. Does the County utilize a benefits administration platform? If so, which platform? The County 
utilizes benefits express. This platform is used by a total of 6 different agencies who are enrolled 
in the health plan (Tax Collector, Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Property Appraiser, Supervisor of 
Elections, BOCC). 

7. Does the County pay for the platform or is it included in the broker/consultant fee? The County 
pays for this platform. 
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